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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO: Ben Rosenfield, City Controller 
    
FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee 

Board of Supervisors 
 
DATE:  January 15, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: CHARTER AMENDMENT INTRODUCED 
  June 7, 2016, Election 

 
The Board of Supervisors Rules Committee has received the following Charter Amendment for 
the June 7, 2016, Election, introduced by Supervisor Kim on January 12, 2016. This matter is 
being referred to you in accordance with Elections Code, Section 305(B)(2), and Rules of Order 
2.22.3. 
 
File No. 151274  Charter Amendment - Authorizing Board of Supervisors to Update 

Inclusionary or Affordable Housing Requirements and Providing 
Increased Interim Requirements 

 
Charter Amendment (First Draft) to amend the Charter of the City and County of San Francisco 
to authorize the Board of Supervisors to update the inclusionary or affordable housing 
obligations for housing development projects, and setting forth increased interim requirements; 
and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental 
Quality Act, at an election to be held on June 7, 2016. 
 
Please review and prepare a financial analysis of the proposed measure prior to the first Rules 
Committee hearing. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please call me at (415) 554-7702 or email 
derek.evans@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please forward to me at the Board of 
Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
c: Todd Rydstrom, Office of the City Controller 
  

mailto:derek.evans@sfgov.org























